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Nuclear Regulatory Commission
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Subject: Amendment Request for License # 45-25187-01

Dear NRC:

Please amend our NRC license, 45-25187-01 to add Mohammed M. Ali, M.D. as
an Authorized User for CFR 35.600, Iridium-192 for uses in a High Dose Rate Remote
Afterloader. Dr. Ali has been approved as an Authorized User before by the NRC on
NRC License 45-25422-01. The RSO for our license will review with Dr. Ali the policy
and procedures for the HDR use and review with him the emergency procedure after the
NRC approval and before the first patient is treated.

Any questions regarding the above matter should be directed to the Radiation
Safety Officer for this license, Van H. McComas, cell phone 757-876-0734.
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Sincerely,
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Teresa L. Crist
Director, Radiation Oncology
Bon Secours Richmond
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This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letter/application dated

“« /é/uo pd , and to inform you that the initial processing which
includes an administrative review has been performed.
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There were no admu istrative omissions. Your application was assignedto a
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional
omissions or require additional information.

L__] Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number / ; ? }ﬁ/
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number.
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, ar 337-5260.

NRC FORM 532 (Rl) Sincerely,
(6-96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader



